




From: Barbara Russell
To: Cali Dobbins
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] BCCX WWTP Expansion; SBC 142/013-01-2013-06; CTI N16003
Date: Thursday, August 29, 2019 9:20:09 AM
Attachments: NOI Executed by Contractor 081519.pdf
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Add email & attachment to TNR113278, thanks
 

Barbara Russell

Address:  TDEC | Administrative Services
                Chattanooga Environmental Field Office
                1301 Riverfront Parkway, Suite 206
                Chattanooga, Tennessee   37402
Phone:     423-634-5735
Email:      barbara.russell@tn.gov
Website:   www.tn.gov/environment
Internal Customers: We value your feedback!
                Please complete our customer satisfaction survey.
External Customers: We value your feedback!
                Please complete our customer satisfaction survey
 
TDEC Data Viewer: http://environment-online.tn.gov:8080/pls/enf_reports/f?p=19035:34001::::::
Public Records Requests: https://www.tn.gov/environment/contacts/public-records-request.html
Online Ground Water Protection Septic File Search: https://tdec.tn.gov/FilenetSearch/
 
 
 

From: Jason Dees 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:02 AM
To: Barbara Russell
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] BCCX WWTP Expansion; SBC 142/013-01-2013-06; CTI N16003
 
Upload please.
 
From: Neal Hall [mailto:nhall@ctiengr.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 12:27 PM
To: Jason Dees
Subject: [EXTERNAL] BCCX WWTP Expansion; SBC 142/013-01-2013-06; CTI N16003
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Mr. Dees,
 
The NOI for the subject project was executed by Justin Cumby of J. Cumby Construction, Inc.
and a scan is attached. The Tracking Number is blank since the NOC has not been issued. The
planned start of construction is September 3, 2019, and everyone is quite anxious to receive
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the NOC and begin. Can you provide any update on the status? Thanks!
 
--
Neal Hall, PE
CTI Engineers, Inc.
3354 Perimeter Hill Drive, Suite 140
Nashville, TN 37211
(615)834-8300 (Office)
(615)969-0537 (Mobile)
 

www.ctiengr.com
This message, including any attachments to it, is confidential and is intended for exclusive use by the addressee(s)
identified above. If you have received this communication in error, please permanently dispose of it and kindly
notify the sender.
The views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of CTI. As with all e-mail, you should
check this message and any attachments for viruses.
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